Public Document Pack

South Hams Licensing Sub-

. V/‘
Committee South Hams
District Council
Title: Agenda
Date: Tuesday, 3rd October, 2023
Time: 10.00 am
Venue: Council Chamber - Follaton House

Full Members:

Chairman CllrRake

Vice Chairman

Members: Clir Abbott Cllr Carson

Interests —
Declaration and
Restrictionon

Members are reminded of their responsibility to declare any disclosable
pecuniary interest not entered inthe Authority's register orlocal non pecuniary
interest which they have inanyitem of business on the agenda (subjecttothe

Participation: exception forsensitive information) and to leave the meeting priorto
discussionand votingonan iteminwhich they have a disclosable pecuniary
interest.

Committee Democratic.Services@swdevon.gov.uk

administrator:




Page No

Division of Agenda

to consider whetherthe discussion of any item of businessis likely tolead tothe
disclosure of exemptinformation;

Urgent Business

Brought forward atthe discretion of the Chairman;

Declarations of Interest

In accordance with the Code of Conduct, Members are invited to declare any
Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, Other Registerable Interestsand Non-
RegisterablelInterestsincluding the nature and extent of such interests they may
have inany itemsto be considered at this meeting;

Application for a new Premises Licence at Riverside Café, Steamer Quay Road, 1-58
Totnes, Devon, TQ9 5AL



Agenda ltem 4

Report to: Licensing Sub-Committee
Date: 31 October 2023
Title: Application for a new Premises Licence at

Riverside Café, Steamer Quay Road, Totnes,
Devon, TQ9 5AL

Portfolio Area: Customer First
Wards Affected: Totnes

Relevant Scrutiny Committee:

Urgent Decision: N Approval and
clearance obtained:

Author: Naomi Stacey Role: Senior Specialist -
Licensing

Contact: 01803 861268 / naomi.stacey@swdevon.gov.uk

Recommendations:

That the Sub-Committee consider the application for a new
Premises Licence and make determinations in respect of this
application, namely to:

i) grant the application as submitted, subject to any
Mandatory Conditions required;

i) modify the conditions of the licence;

iii) exclude any of the licensable activities to which the
application relates;

iv) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the
premises supervisor:

V) reject the application,

and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if
any of them is altered or omitted or any new condition is added.

The decision must be in line with the licensing objectives
contained within the Licensing Act 2003.

Page 1




1.1

1.2

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

Executive summary

The purpose of the Licensing Sub-Committee meeting is to
determine an application for a new Premises Licence at Riverside
Café, Steamer Quay Road, Totnes, Devon, TQ9 5AL in
accordance with Section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The Licensing Department have received one representation in
objection to the application and therefore the application will need
to be determined by the Licensing Sub-Committee.

Background

The Licensing Authority received an application from BRM
Developments (Torbay) Ltd for a new premises licence on 14t
August 2023. The application is for:

e Late Night Refreshment (indoors and outdoors): Monday to
Sunday from 23:00 to 00:00.

e Supply of alcohol for consumptionon and off the premises:
Monday to Sunday from 10:00 to 00:00.
Opening Hours: Monday to Sunday 08:00to 00:30.

¢ Non-standard timings for late night refreshment and supply of
alcohol: New Year’s Eve from the end of permitted hours on New
Year’s Eve to the start of permitted hours on the following day.

A copy of the application form and plan is attached at Appendix A.

The premises is situated on Steamer Quay in Totnes, next to the
River Dart. The location of the premises can be seen at Appendix
B. The sale of alcohol will take place from the cafe, with alcohol
being consumed in a designated area inside and outside (as marked
on the plan at Appendix A).

During the consultation period, one relevant representation was
received in objectionto the application from Totnes Town Council,
which is attached at Appendix C.

Representations

Issues raised in the representation relate to Public Safety with
respect to concerns about the proximity of the café to the stretch of
river where there is no barrier. The Town Council have highlighted
the risk of members of the public falling into the river in this area.
Also of concernis the lack of toilet provision and potential Public
Nuisance this could cause.

During the consultation period the Police requested that two of the
proposed conditions were amended and that six additional
conditions were included to promote the prevention of crime and
disorder licensing objective, which the applicants have agreed to,
see Appendix D. The Police have confirmed that with the inclusion

Page 2



2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

of these additional conditions, they have no objectionto the
application.

Any information contained in the representation which is not
relevant to the promotion of the four licensing objectives (see 2.14)
cannot be taken into consideration when determining the premises
licence application.

Applicant Response to Representation

The Applicant has responded to the concerns raised in the
representation, see Appendix E. He has proposed the installation
of a barrier along the section of river which is currently open. He
has also clarified the arrangement between himself and South Hams
District Council regarding the use of the nearby public toilets.

The Live Music Act 2012

The Live Music Act 2012 and subsequent amendments, allow the
provision of live and recorded amplified music at any premises
licensed for the sale of alcohol for consumption on the premises
between the hours 0of 08:00 and 23:00. There is no way to restrict
these activities through the premises licence during these hours,
other than through the review process once a licence has been
granted. Music played in the background (at a level where a
conversation can be easily held) is never licensable. Should a
licence be granted to include the sale of alcohol for consumptionon
the premises, live and recorded amplified music will automatically
be permitted until 23:00 onany day, or until the end of alcohol
sales (whichever is earlier).

Temporary Event Notices

Riverside Cafe have operated with the sale of alcohol recently using
temporary event notices (TENSs).

2.10 There is a restriction on how many days TENs can be used in any

one location of 21 days per calendar year (maximum of 15 TENSs).
This has temporarily been increased to 26 days (maximum 20
TENs) for 2022 and 2023 due to changes brought in following
COVID restrictions. These changes will not be extended.

2.11 A premises licence would not restrict the number of days during

which licensable activities can take place, unless conditions were
placed on the licence.

2.12 As relevant representations in respect of this application have been

received, which have not been withdrawn and mediation has not
been possible, the Licensing Sub-Committee acting on behalf of the
Licensing Authority must make a determination on this application.
When coming to a decision, the Licensing Sub-Committee must give
consideration to the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy (the

Page 3



Policy) and Home Office guidance issued under Section 182
Licensing Act 2003 (revised August 2023).

Policy and Statutory Guidance

2.13 Section 3.1 of the Policy states: The Licensing Authority has a duty
under the Act to carry out its licensing functions with a view to
promoting the four licensing objectives.

2.14 The four licensing objectives are:
- The prevention of crime and disorder
- Public safety
- The prevention of public nuisance
- The protection of children from harm

2.15 Section 3.2 of the Policy states: These objectives are the only
matters to be taken into accountin determining the application
and any conditions attached must be appropriate to achieve the
licensing objectives. Each objective is of equal importance. A
licence will only be granted where the Licensing Authority is
satisfied that these objectives have been met.

2.16 Section 2.4 of the Policy sets out additional legislation, strategies,
policies and guidance to which the Licensing Authority will have
regard.

2.17 The Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
which was revised and re-published in August 2023 state: The
Licensing Authority may not impose conditions unless its discretion
has been engaged following receipt of relevant representations
and it is satisfied as a result of a hearing (unless all parties agree
a hearing is not necessary) that it is appropriate to impose
conditions to promote one or more of the four licensing objectives
(paragraph 10.8 of the guidance).

2.18 The following responsible authorities are statutory consultees
under the Licensing Act 2003:
e Devon and Cornwall Police
Devon and Somerset Fire and Rescue Service
Devon Safeguarding Children’s Board
Devon County Council Trading Standards
Devon Drug and Alcohol Action Team, NHS Devon
South Hams District Council Planning Department
South Hams District Council Environmental Health (Health &
Safety)
e South Hams District Council Environmental Health (Pollution
Control)

2.19 No representations have been received from responsible
authorities.

Page 4



2.20 The Police have agreed to additional conditions with the applicants

2.21

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

(see Appendix D).

In addition to the above responsible authorities, any person may
make a representation in relation to a premises licence application.

Outcomes/outputs

When determining an application for a premises licence, particularly
when considering appropriate conditions and operating hours, the
following sections of the Statement of Licensing Policy (the policy)
and Section 182 Guidance (the guidance) are especially relevant:

Where applications have given rise to representations, any
appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most sensitive
periods. For example, the most sensitive period for people being
disturbed by unreasonably loud music is at night and into the early
morning when residents in adjacent properties may be attempting
to go to sleep or are sleeping. This is why there is still a need fora
licence for performances of live music between11 pm and 8 am. In
certain circumstances, conditions relating to noise immediately
surrounding the premises may also prove appropriate to address
any disturbance anticipated as customers enter and leave
(paragraph 2.24 of the guidance).

Sections 5.5.1 and 5.5.2 of the policy states: The Licensing
Authority will deal with the issue of licensing hours on the individual
merits of each application, but the presumption will be to grant the
hours requested unless there are relevant objections to those hours
raised on the basis of the licensing objectives.

However, when issuing a licence with hours beyond midnight it is
more likely that relevant representations will be made unless there
are higher standards of control within operating schedules in order
to promote the licensing objectives, especially for premises which
are situated near residential areas orin areas where anti-social
disorder takes place.

Section 5.5.5 of the policy states: The terminal hours will normally
be approved where the Applicant can show that the proposal would
not adversely affect the licensing objectives unless, after hearing
relevant representation the Licensing Authority believe it
appropriate to restrict the hours required due to the nature of the
activities and the amenity of the area. If the Licensing Committee
or a sub-committee believes that granting longer hours would
undermine the licensing objectives, it may reject the application or
grant it with appropriate conditions and/or different hours from
those requested.

Section 3.8.1 of the Policy states: The Authority recognises the

great variety of premises for which licences may be sought. These
include theatres, members’clubs, sports clubs, cinemas,

Page 5



3.7

3.8

3.9

4.1

4.2

restaurants, pubs, nightclubs, cafes, takeaways, community halls,
schools and off-licences. The Authority will not restrict access by

children to any particular type of premises unless it is considered
appropriate to do so in order to protect them from harm.

Section 3.8.6 of the Policy states: When deciding whether or not to
limit access to children the Licensing Authority will judge each
application onits ownindividual merits. Examples which may give
rise to concern in respect of children would include premises: -

where entertainment of an adult or sexual nature is provided
where there is a strong element of gambling taking place

with a known association with drug taking or dealing

where there have been convictions of the current management
for serving alcohol to those under 18 years

where the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises is
exclusive or primary purpose of the services provided at the
premises

o where there are unsupervised areas (for example toilets, beer
gardens, play zones).

0O0O0Oo

O

At paragraph 2.15 of the guidance it states:
Licence holders should make provision to ensure that premises
users safely leave their premises. Measures that may assist include:
- Providing information on the premises of local taxi
companies who can provide safe transportation home.

- Ensuring adequate lighting outside the premises,
particularly on paths leading to and from the premises
and in car parks.

The desired outcome is a determination of the application with
reasons provided which relate to the four licensing objectives and
when conditions are imposed, that these are appropriate to address
the licensing objectives.

Options available and consideration of risk

The Licensing Authority may decide to impose additional conditions
to address the four licensing objectives, orto amend or remove
requested licensable activities. When coming to their decision the
Licensing Sub-Committee must give consideration to the Section
182 Guidance and the Statement of Licensing Policy. Reasons must
be given which relate to the licensing objectives for any decision
made.

The Sub-Committee will need to consider the hours of operation
proposed, the effectiveness of the operating schedule proposed by
the applicant, the representations received, the location of the
premises in relation to residential properties, the history of the
management of the premises (if applicable), the evidence provided
of any problems in the past, the likely impact of any extension of
hours and activities, public transport, taxi availability, the right the

Page 6



4.3

4.4

5.1

6.

applicant has to operate a business and balancing the rights of
residents to the quiet enjoymentand privacy of family life. The
South Hams relies on tourism, with the population in the district
doubling in the summer months with holidaymakers both from this
country and international visitors who are, in the main, families
with young children and retired people - the very segment of
society who would perhaps be deterred by anti-social behaviour.
These, and any other relevant issues, may be explored at the
hearing in so far as it reflects the four licensing objectives.

A decision made by the Licensing Sub-Committee may be appealed
by the applicant or any person who has made relevant
representations. The right of appeal is to the Magistrates’ Court by
virtue of Section 181 and Schedule 5 of the Licensing Act 2003. The
Magistrates’ Court may dismiss the appeal, or substitute its own
decision, or send back the case to the Licensing Authority with
directions as to how the case is to be dealt with. The Magistrates’
Court may make any costs order it thinks fit.

The Licensing Act 2003 contains a provision which enables a
responsible authority or any other person to apply to this Licensing
Authority for a review of the premises licence once granted. A
hearing follows which enables the Sub-Committee to use the
normal powers available, but also to suspend the licence for a
period of up to three months or to withdraw it.

Proposed Way Forward

That the Sub-Committee consider the application fora new
Premises Licence and make a determination in respect of this
application, namely to:

i) grant the application as submitted, subject to any Mandatory
Conditions required;

i) modify the conditions of the licence;

iii) exclude any of the licensable activities to which the application
relates;

iv) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises
supervisor;

v) reject the application, in line with the licensing objectives
(Section 4) contained within the Licensing Act 2003.

Implications

Implications Relevant | Details and proposed measures to address

to
proposals
Y/N

Page 7




Legal/Governance

The Licensing Act 2003 gives Licensing Authorities
the responsibility for determining applications
submitted under this provision. This is a statutory
obligation.

As there have been relevant representations in
respect of this application which have not been
resolved, this hearing must be held. Relevant
representations are about the likely effect of the
grant of the application on the promotion of the
licensing objectives, by responsible authorities or
any other person. The Licensing Sub-Committee
must disregard any information or evidence not
relevant to the licensing objectives.

The Licensing Sub-Committee must consider this
application in accordance with Section 4 of the
Licensing Act 2003, which requires that licensing
functions must be carried out with a view to
promoting the four licensing objectives. The
Licensing Authority must also have regard to its
ownlicensing policy and the Secretary of State’s
guidance, but may depart from both if it has good
reason to do so. Those reasons should be stated.

The Act requires (Section 18) that in dealing with a
new premises licence application, the committee
takes any of the following steps which are
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives:

(a) to grant the licence subjectto:-

i) the conditions mentioned in section 18
(2)(a) [ie as applied for] modified to such as
extent as the authority considers necessary for
the promotion of the licensing objectives, and
i) any conditions which must under section19,
20 or 21 be included in the licence;

(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any of
the licensable activities to which the application
relates;

(c) to reject the application

The Sub-Committee must give its reasons for its
decision to take any of these steps. Similarly, if
the application is rejected, the Sub-Committee
must give its reasons.

The applicant or any person who has made
relevant representations has the right to appeal a
decision made by the Licensing Sub-Committee to
the Magistrates’ Court by virtue of Section 181 and
Schedule 5 of Licensing Act 2003.

Page 8




On appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may:

a) dismiss the appeal;

b) substitute for the decision appeal against
another decision which could have been
made by the Licensing authority;

c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to
dispose of it in accordance with the direction
of the court.

Financial

There are no direct financial implications to the
Council from this Report. However, should a
decision be challenged this could result in the
Council facing an appeal to the Magistrates Court
with the risk of costs being awarded against the
Council.

Risk

The Licensing Authority must follow strict
legislation in accordance with the Licensing Act
2003 and adhere to the statutory instruments
contained with the Act.

All decisions must be taken in consideration of the
four licensing objectives (section 2.9). These
objectives are in place to give protection to the
public from the potential negative impacts caused
by licensed premises.

Decisions may be appealed (see financial and
legal/governance sections above).

Comprehensive Impact Assessment Implications

Safety, Crime
and Disorder

Equality and Compliance with the Human Rights Act 1998 -

Diversity Article 6: right to a fair trial.

Safeguarding All decisions must take into consideration the
‘protection of children from harm’ licensing
objective.

Community Section 17 Crime and Disorder Act 1998 applies.

Decisions made must relate to the four licensing
objectives as detailed in section 2.3 of this report.

Health, Safety

All decisions must take into consideration the four

and Wellbeing licensing objectives, including ‘public safety’and
‘protection of children from harm’.

Other

implications

Supporting Information

Appendices:

Appendix A(i) - premises licence application
Appendix A(ii) — premises licence application (Section M)

Page 9




Appendix A(iii) — premises licence plan

Appendix B - location plan

Appendix C - representations

Appendix D - additional conditions agreed with Police
Appendix E - additional information from Applicant

Background Papers:
[under provisions of the Local Government Act 1972]

The Licensing Act 2003

Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
South Hams District Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy
Responses to Notices of Hearing

Consent to be DPS form

Process checklist Completed
Portfolio Holder briefed Yes/No
SLT Rep briefed Yes/No
Relevant Exec Director sign off (draft) Yes/No
Data protection issues considered Yes/No

If exempt information, public (part 1) report | Yes/No
also drafted. (Committee/Scrutiny)

Page 10



Please use Adobe Acrobat Reader (Version 7 or above) to complete, save, print and submit your form. Older versions and other PDF viewers may not work correctly. Download Acrobat Reader FREE

z W

- West Devon
South Hams Borough
District Council Council

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

Please read the following instructions first

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the
form. If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block
capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and
written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We |BRM Developments (Torbay) Limited |
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003
for the premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are
making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in
accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

Riverside Cafe,

Steamer Quay Road

Post Postcode
town TOTNES TQ9 5AL

Telephone number at premises |01803 863556

Non-domestic rateable value of
premises

£ 11000

Page 11


http://get.adobe.com/uk/reader/

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as:

a) an individual or individuals *
b) a person other than an individual *

i as a limited company/limited
liability partnership

i as a partnership (other than
limited liability)

iii as an unincorporated association
or

iv other (for example a statutory
corporation)
c) a recognised club

d) a charity

e) the proprietor of an educational
establishment
f) a health service body

Q) a person who is registered under
Part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

a person who is registered under
Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police
force in England and Wales

[

OO ood o o «

[]

[

please complete section (A)

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by

ticking yes to one box below):

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves

the use of the premises for licensable activities; or

| am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

Page 12

[]
[]



(A) Individual Applicants (fill in as applicable)

Mr ]| Mrs ]| Miss [] Ms [] | Other Title

Surname First names

Date of birth | am 18 years old or Please tick yes
over [ ]

Nationality

Current residential
address if different
from premises
address

Post

Postcode
town

Daytime contact telephone
number

E-mail
address

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office
online right to work checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to
the applicant by that service (please see note 15 for information)

Page 13



Second Individual Applicant (if applicable)

Mr [] Mrs Ij Miss [ ] Ms []| Other Title

Surname First names

Date of birth |lam 18 orover [] Please tick yes

Nationality

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right
to work checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that
service: (please see note 15 for information)

Current residential
address if different
from premises
address

Post

Postcode
town

Daytime contact telephone
number

E-mail
address

(B) Other Applicants

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where
appropriate please give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please
give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name -
BRM Developments (Torbay) Limited

Address

Registered number (where applicable) 8892242

Page 14



Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company,
unincorporated association etc.)
Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 15




Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?

DD MM

YYYY

[0]1]0]9]2]0]2|3]

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited
period, when do you want it to end?

DD MM

YYYY

note 1)

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance

Waterfront Ground Floor Shop, Cafe and Restaurant including outdoor
seated terrace area. Indoor covers of 50, outside covers of 100.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the

premises at any one time, please state the number

expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance

note 2)

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

Please tick all
that apply

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box )

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 16

SN 5 I O O A O




A - Plays

Standard days and | Will the performance of a play take Ind [

timings (please place indoors or outdoors or both hdoors

read guidance — please tick (please read guidance

note 7) note 3) Outdoors | []

Day | Start | Finish Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read
guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use
the premises for the performance of plays at
different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 17




B - Films

Standard days and | Will the exhibition of films take Ind

timings (please place indoors or outdoors or both hdoors

read guidance — please tick (please read guidance

note 7) note 3) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read
guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of
films (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use
the premises for the exhibition of films at different
times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 18




C - Indoor sporting events

Standard days and
timings (please
read guidance

Please give further details (please read guidance
note 4)

note 7)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting
events (please read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use
the premises for indoor sporting events at
different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 19




D - Boxing or wrestling entertainments

Standard days and | Will the boxing or wrestling Ind

timings (please read | entertainment take place indoors nhdoors

guidance note 7) or outdoors or both — please tick
(please read guidance note 3) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read
guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or
wrestling entertainment (please read guidance
note 5)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use
the premises for boxing or wrestling
entertainment at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 20




E - Live music

Standard days and | Will the performance of live music Ind

timings (please take place indoors or outdoors or hdoors

read guidance both — please tick (please read

note 7) guidance note 3) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read
guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance
of live music (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use
the premises for the performance of live music at
different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 21




F - Recorded music

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish

Will the playing of recorded music Ind

take place indoors or outdoors or | '"Nd00rs

both — please tick (please read

guidance note 3) Outdoors
Both

Mon

Tue

Please give further details here (please read
guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur

State any seasonal variations for the playing of
recorded music (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use
the premises for the playing of recorded music at
different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Page 22




G - Performances of dance

Standard days and | Will the performance of dance take Ind

timings (please place indoors or outdoors or both hdoors

read guidance — please tick (please read guidance

note 7) note 3) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both |:|

Mon Please give further details here (please read
guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance
of dance (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use
the premises for the performance of dance at
different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 23



H - Anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

Standard days and | Please give a description of the type of entertainment

timings (please you will be providing

read guidance

note 7)

Day | Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place Indoors |_|

Mon indoors or outdoors or both — Outdoors D
please tick (please read guidance
note 3)

Both

Tue Please give further details here (please read
guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of
a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or
(g9) (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use
the premises for the entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at
different times to those listed in the column on the

s left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

un

Page 24



| - Late night refreshment

Standard days and | Will the provision of late night Ind
timings (please refreshment take place indoors or hdoors
read guidance outdoors or both — please tick
note 7) (please read guidance note 3) Outdoors
Day | Start | Finish Both [
Mon 23:00| 00:00 Plgase give further details here (please read
guidance note 4)
Tue 153:00 00:00
Wed |,,. ) State any seasonal variations for the provision of
23:00| 00:00 . ;
late night refreshment (please read guidance note
5)
Good Friday 23:00 to 00:00
™ Christmas Day 23:00 to 00:00
ur 23:00 | 00:00 |New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on
New Years Eve to the start of permitted hours on the
following day.
Fri : . Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use
23:00 | 00:00 . . . -
the premises for the provision of late night
refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 6)
23:00 | 00:00
Sun153:00 | 00:00

Page 25




J - Supply of alcohol

Standard days and | Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

timings (please consumption — please tick (please premises

read guidance read guidance note 8) Off the

note 7) premises

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon |10.00 00:00 State any seasonal var_iations for the supply of
alcohol (please read guidance note 5)
New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on
New Years Eve to the start of permitted hours on the
following da

Tue 110:00| 00:00 90

Wed 110:00| 00:00

Thur 10:00| 00-00 Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use

' ' the premises for the supply of alcohol at different

times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 6)

P 110:00 00:00

Sat 110:00| 00:00

SUN 110:00 | 00:00

Page 26




State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify
on the licence as designated premises supervisor (Please see
declaration about the entitlement to work in the checklist at the end of
the form):

Name Brian Ronald Moss

Date of birth

Address

Postcode

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other
entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may
give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note
9).

Page 27



L - Hours premises are open to the public

Standard days and
timings (please
read guidance
note 7)

Day

Start

Finish

Mon

08:00

00:30

Tue

08:00

00:30

Wed

08:00

00:30

State any seasonal variations (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

08:00

00:30

Fri

08:00

00:30

Sat

08:00

00:30

Sun

08:00

00:30

Non-standard timings. Where you intend the
premises to be open to the public at different
times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 6)

Page 28




M
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read
uidance note 10)

1. Any misuse of the premises must be quickly and ably dealt with by the
Premises Supervisor

2. Children must be supervised by duly qualified responsible adults at all
times on the premises.

3. All staff will receive training on the license.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

1. A CCTV system capable of providing images of an evidential standard in
all lighting conditions, particularly with regard to facial recognition, shall
operate throughout the times the premises are open to the public, with
monitors behind all bars and a recording system. All recordings shall be kept
for a minimum of 14 days and copies of recordings shall be supplied to the
police within 7 days of any request.

c) Public safety

. Annual gas safety check;

. Ring main electrical check (once every 5 years);

. PAT testing (portable electrical appliance testing);

. Up to date health & safety policy & risk assessments;

. Employers & public liability insurance in place;

. Sufficient lighting internally & externally;

. Reqgular fire checks & servicing of fire detection & extinquishing

NOoO o~ wWDNPE

d) The prevention of public nuisance

1.Noise or vibration must not emanate from the premises such as to cause
persons in the neighborhood to be unreasonably disturbed. In general
terms, noise from the premises shall not be audible within any noise
sensitive premises (e.g. dwelling) with windows open for normal ventilation
especially after 11:00pm. This will be assessed from the boundary to the
nearest residential properties, on all sides of the licensed premises. The
criteria that will be applied are:-

Page 29



e) The protection of children from harm

1.

The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 Policy and any individual who
appears to be under the age of 25 will be required to produce an approved
form of photographic identification as outlined with the South Hams
Council's Licensing Statement of Principles.

2.
Checklist:

Please tick to indicate agreement
® | have enclosed the plan of the premises. ]
® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible i

authorities and others where applicable.
® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | 0
wish to be designated premises supervisor, if applicable.
® | understand that | must now advertise my application. O
e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements
my application will be rejected. B

® [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership, but not
companies or limited liability partnerships] | have included
documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United
Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office online right
to work checking service (please read note 15).

It is an Offence, under Section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003 to make a
false statement in or in connection with this application. Those who
make a false statement may be liable on summary conviction to a fine of
any amount.

It is an Offence under Section 24B of the Immigration Act 1971 for a
person to work when they know or have reasonable cause to believe
that they are disqualified from doing so by reason of their immigration
status. Those who employ an adult without leave or who is subject to
conditions as to employment will be liable to a civil penalty under
Section 15 of the Immigration, Asylum and Nationality Act 2006 and
pursuant to Section 21 of the same Act will be committing an Offence
where they do so in the knowledge or with reasonable cause to believe
that the employee is disqualified

Page 30



Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised
agent (see guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

e [Applicable to individual applicants only, including
those in a partnership which is not a limited liability
partnership] | understand | am not entitled to be
issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement
to live and work in the UK (or if | am subject to a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to
the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my
licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to
live and work in the UK (please read guidance note

Declaration 15).

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to
work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions
preventing him or her from doing work relating to a
licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or
her proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted
an online right to work check using the Home Office
online right to work checking service which confirmed
their right to work (please see note 15)

Signature

Date

Capacity Solicitor for applicant

For joint applications, signature of Second applicant or Second
applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance note
13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Page 31



Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance
note 14)

Post Postcode
town

Telephone number

E-mail address

Once you have completed this form, please save it, then use
the link below to upload the form and any supporting
documentation.

You can also pay for your licence at the same time.

www.southhams.gov.uk/licensing-application
www.westdevon.gov.uk/licensing-application

Data Protection

The information that you provided will be held by South Hams District/West
Devon Borough Council and will be used to process your application. It will
be held securely at all times in accordance with current Data Protection
legislation. We must protect the public funds that we handle, so we may use
the information you have provided on this form to prevent and detect fraud.

We may also share this information with other organisations that handle
public funds. Information you provide may also be used to check the
accuracy of records held elsewhere in the council. If you wish to see the
personal data that the Council holds about you please contact the Data
Protection Officer.

Page 32



https://www.southhams.gov.uk/licensing-application
https://www.southhams.gov.uk/licensing-application
http://www.westdevon.gov.uk/licensing-application

Notes for Guidance

1.

2.

Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general
situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant
to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies
of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these
off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be
and its proximity to the premises.

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held
in community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day
provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the
organiser (a) gets consent to the screening from a person who is
responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances
between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a
contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or
freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day,
provided that the audience does not exceed 1000. Combined
fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are
licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not licensed to
sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500.

Page 33



o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and

23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall, community
hall, or other similar community premises, that is not
licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol, provided
that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person
who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided
that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned,
or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the
hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00

on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for
consumption on those premises, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00
on any day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall,
or other similar community premises, that is not licensed
by a premises licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the
audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets
consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00
on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local
authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that
(a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned,
or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider
for the hospital.

Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult
entertainment remains licensable.

Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on audience size for:

Page 34



o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the
local authority where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises
of the health care provider where the entertainment is
provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the
school where the entertainment is provided by or on
behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or
wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable
structure that accommodates the audience, and (b) that
the travelling circus has not been located on the same
site for more than 28 consecutive days.

. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as
appropriate (indoors may include a tent).

. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated,
and give relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively)
whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on
additional days during the summer months.

. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on
longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details
for the days of the week when you intend the premises to be used for
the activity.

. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises,
please tick ‘on the premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase
alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick ‘off the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the
premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give rise to
concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend
children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the
presence of gaming machines.

10.Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing

objectives together.

Page 35



11.The application form must be signed.

12.An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their
behalf provided that they have actual authority to do so.

13.Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their
respective agent must sign the application form.

14.This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about
this application.

15. Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants
and applications from partnerships which are not limited liability
partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a
partnership who is resident in the UK who:
e does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
e is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work
relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or
after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled
to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in
the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing them from doing
work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in
one of two ways: 1) by providing with this application copies or
scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to
be certified), or 2) by providing their ‘share code’ to enable the
licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online
right to work checking service (see below).

Home Office online Right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of original documents, applicants
may demonstrate their right to work by allowing the licensing authority
to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking
service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to
work checking service, applicants should include in this application
their share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at
https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work)) which, along with the
applicant’s date of birth, will allow the licensing authority to carry out
the check.

In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need
to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the United Kingdom
and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work
relating to the carrying on B&JReB&able activity.



An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all
applicants will have an immigration status that can be shared digitally.
The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what
information and/or documentation applicants will need in order to
access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code
from the service should submit copies of documents as set out above.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application
and this could involve us checking your immigration status with the
Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home
Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you have
complied with this guidance.

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX A(ii) — Section M Premises LicenceApplication —
proposedconditions

Riverside Café, Totnes — Premises Licence Application Section M

General

1. Any misuse of the premises must be quickly and ably dealt with by the
Premises Supervisor

2. Children must be supervised by duly qualified responsible adults at all times
on the premises.

3. All staff will receive training on the license.
4. A Personal Licence holder on the premises at all times

5. A sufficient number of staff on the premises to cover longer hours & busy
times when entertainment is provided.

6. The Premises Supervisor shall be committed to providing a safe, friendly and
comfortable environment for patrons, guests, visitors and local residents.

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder

1. A CCTV system capable of providing images of an evidential standard in all
lighting conditions, particularly with regard to facial recognition, shall operate
throughout the times the premises are open to the public, with monitors
behind all bars and a recording system. All recordings shall be kept for a
minimum of 14 days and copies of recordings shall be supplied to the police
within 7 days of any request.

2. Customers will not be permitted to take open containers of alcoholic drinks
from the premises.

3. Alcohol sold for consumption off the premises will be in sealed containers
only.

4. Glasses will be removed from public areas as soon as they are finished with
or empty.

5. Anincident book shall be maintained to record any activity of a violent,
criminal or anti-social nature. The record will contain the time and date, the
nature of the incident, the people involved, the action taken and details of the

person responsible for the management of the premises at the time of the
incident.

Page 39



Public Safety

1.

2.

9.

Annual gas safety check;

Ring main electrical check (once every 5 years);

PAT testing (portable electrical appliance testing);

Up to date health & safety policy & risk assessments;

Employers & public liability insurance in place;

Sufficient lighting internally & externally;

Regular fire checks & servicing of fire detection & extinguishing equipment;
Emergency procedures in place;

Good housekeeping procedures in place.

10. All Safety Certificates and inspection reports will be kept on site and made

available for inspection by officers of relevant statutory bodies.

11. There will be adequate arrangements for first aid provision. A first aid box

with an adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment and materials
must be available for the use of patrons. Suitable protective equipment will be
provided to deal with hypodermic needles, blood spillages and other body
fluids. Procedures must be in place to ensure that body fluids are dealt with in
a safe manner to avoid the risk of communicable disease.

12. When disabled people are present, adequate arrangements will exist to

enable their safe evacuation in the event of an emergency.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1.

Noise or vibration must not emanate from the premises such as to cause
persons in the neighbourhood to be unreasonably disturbed. In general terms,
noise from the premises shall not be audible within any noise sensitive
premises (e.g. dwelling) with windows open for normal ventilation especially
after 11:00pm. This will be assessed from the boundary to the nearest
residential properties, on all sides of the licensed premises. The criteria that
will be applied are:-

i) Before 11:00pm - noise emanating from the premises will not be clearly
distinguished above other noise.

Page 40



i) After 11:00pm - noise emanating from the premises will not be
distinguishable above background levels of noise.

iii) The local authority will reserve the right in cases of tonal noise and where
premises are attached to other (i.e. semi's and terraced properties), to make
further assessments from within the residential property.

2. The placing of refuse, such as bottles into receptacles outside the premises
must take place attimes that will prevent disturbance to nearby properties.

3. The volume of amplified sound used in connection with the entertainment
provided must at all times be under the control of the Licensee/Management
and the controlling mechanism shall be operated from a part of the premises
not accessible to the public.

4. Deliveries of kegs, bottles, food and other materials necessary for the
operation of the business must be carried out at such atime or insuch a
manner as to prevent nuisance and disturbance to nearby residents.

5. Provision of mechanical ventilation and air conditioning system shall not allow
noise breakout from the premises or cause a nuisance by its operation.

6. Regular maintenance shall be carried out on all plant and machinery to
ensure that noise disturbance from such sources is keptto a minimum.

7. Cooking, noxious or persistent smells from the premises shall not cause a
nuisance to nearby properties and the premises must be properly vented.

The Protection of Children from Harm

1. The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 Policy and any individual who
appears to be under the age of 25 will be required to produce an approved
form of photographic identification as outlined with the South Hams Council's
Licensing Statement of Principles.

2. No persons under the age of 18 shall be on the premises after 21:00 hours
except when consuming a meal with an appropriate adult or attending a
function, in which case they shall leave the premises by no later than 22:00
hours.

3. The premises shall display prominent signage indicating that a Challenge 25
scheme is in operation.

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



Key:-
Fire Blanket
_ Fire Extinguisher
——1 Area for the supply of Alcohol
Area for the Consumption of Alcohol

/ Take Away l
5.90m x 1.60m

L = Dish Wash
4.30m z 1.60m

141253

Servery
5.80m x 2.40m
194 x 7'11

Riverside Cafe, Steamer Quay Road, Totnes, TQ9 5AL

TOTAL FLOOR AREA 1132.36 SQ FT / 105.20 SOM

APPROX. GROSS INTERNAL FLOOR AREA 1132.36 SQ FT/ 105.20 SQM

1:150 CM @ A4
¢y | Le Gallez Surveys LTD

Nen Domestic EPCs & Land Registry Compliant Plans

www_legallez.co.up age dgso 611568

a 1 2 3 4 5
! ' ! : ! '

SCALE: From the plan to be scaled. the above scale
bar must measure correct, e.g. 5 Gentimeters when printed

Drawing litle : Premises Licence

Seale: 1:150 CM @ A4

Copyright :

Date: 17-03-2023




This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX B — Riverside Café, Totnes - location of premises

L “Slimming.World
Totnes &Kingsbridge
- 2 .

Round Robin Tour, ®

® Dartmouth River Boats

', e ] : = ﬁ_:‘Public Toilets
% — icket Innt i :
JAMINETEm stall & algicam Packe S5
%GTH shop b - : s ] Steamer. Quay Car
-»\ % \ ,_ﬁ ¥ T : < Park:(Long Stay)

i

» yay S R 2 *LAS,
ters QU St Petes <
> Qs

stpe




APPENDIX B — Riverside Café, Totnes - location of premises

)
0 == i
. ‘; s:E
| e
——— [

?%—\]EJ

o "
5 3 -

A

ot abed
L A ey

-t &
‘ = Riverside Café



APPENDIX C — Representation

Riverside Café, Totnes — Representation
Email received 6 September 2023
Dear Naomi,

Followingdiscussion of this licencing application at Full Council on Monday 4" September, please
see below the comments of Totnes Town Council:

Councillors were supportive of the idea with the following conditions:

a) Provision of toilet facilities is essential (the only existing facilities are those in the SHDC Steamer
Quay Car Park which are not open 24hrs).

b) Openingtimes must be standardised to otherlicensed premises.

c) Additional longer opening hours forspecial occasions should be dealt with by separate
application.

d) No off sales should be permitted.

e) The safetyinterms of the proximity to the rivershould be considered with barriersand/or
stewarding/security provided (there is astretch nearthe café where the riverboat docks which has
no barrier/wall/chain atall). Risk there was considered very high due to poor visibility.

Email received 7 September 2023

Dear Naomi,

Thank you for your email and the attachments, particularly the building plan which clearly shows no
toilet facilities within the café itself, so this concernraised by the Town Council doesn’t seemto have
changed. Interms of objection the following points are of relevance:

Publicsafety—ability tofall into the river from the open/level surface.

Prevention of PublicNuisance —no toiletfacilitiesin the venue. There are already issues of people
usingthe Longmarsh area for toileting creating a public health problem.

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX D — Conditions agreed with the Police

Alcohol sold for consumption on the premises will be consumed whilst seated.

Substantial food will always be available when the premises is open for sale of
alcohol.

The premises will only open beyond 2230 hours for a pre booked bone fide function
or pre advertised event where the sale of alcohol will cease at 0000 and the
premises will close to the public at 0030hrs.

Any time the venue is open beyond 2230 hours there will be a risk assessment
carried out as to the need for door staff and or plastic receptacles.

If the premises is due to close at 2230 hours the sale of alcohol will cease at 2200
hrs.

CCTV

The premises shall install, operate and maintain comprehensive digital colour CCTV.
All public areas of the licensed premises including entry and exit points will be
covered, including any outside areas under the control of the premises licence
holder.

The system must record clear images permitting the identification of individuals, and
in particular enable facial recognition images (a clear head and shoulder image) of

every person entering and leaving in any light condition.

The CCTV system will continually record whilst the premises are open for licensable
activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises.

All equipment must have a constant and accurate time and date generation.

All recordings will be stored for a minimum period of 14 days with date and time
stamping.

Viewable copies of recordings will be provided on request to the Police or local
authority officers within 7 days and in accordance with the Data Protection Act 2018
(or any replacement legislation)

The CCTV system will be capable of downloading images to a recognisable viewable
format.

There will be security measures in place to ensure the integrity of the system to
prevent the tampering with or deletion of images.

STAFF TRAINING

All staff engaged in licensable activity at the premises will receive training and
information in relation to the following:

Page 49



I.  The Challenge 25 scheme in operation at the premises, including the forms of
identification that are acceptable.

ii.  The hours and activities permitted by the premises licence issued under the
Licensing Act 2003 and conditions attached to the licence.

iii.  How to complete and maintain the refusal register in operation at the
premises (in relation to the sale of alcohol).

Iv.  Recognising the signs of drunkenness.

v.  The operating procedures for refusing service to any person who is drunk,
under-age or appears to be under-age, or appears to be making a proxy
purchase.

vi.  Action to be taken in the event of an emergency, including reporting an
incident to the emergency services.

Training shall be recorded in documentary form and shall be regularly refreshed at
no greater than 12 month intervals. Training records shall be made available for
inspection and copying at reasonable times upon request of an authorised officer of
a responsible authority.

Training records will be retained for at least 12 months.

REFUSALS REGISTER

An alcohol sales refusal register shall be kept at the premises and be maintained to
include details of all alcohol sales refused. The register will include:

I.  the date and time of refusal
ii. the reason for refusal
iii. details of the person refusing the sale
Iv.  description of the customer
v. any other relevant observations.

The refusals register will be made available for inspection and copying on request of
an authorised officer of a responsible authority.

All entries must be made within 24 hours of the refusal.

Page 50



SuMmARY O key TS . 22/09/28
RWERSOE CAFPE . —TOINES

|

‘/' p(/( Ll SA’FE:F\/ ~

T

Na\ wou'«nc;’ H?\e MF ek <%o/ 3< Meters P@’O\/\f‘/c\e
Cher o e Pueuce Toiletrs. ThHe cole cix e
predomunadten|  IDetoeen bhne cqen 0oF U —to 60 URAS ofF e
W o Pocugrouns . We donok consmer bhat these
C usromecs Ci? qa‘_‘\na\ O T one PEme Nowriss, ol
Che ccle Alnet fouee. qQuentiHen o aldaho L AN :
usiney Ohe wa(C 6‘0}6_;('5‘ * Chye \aat ?‘«\o@pr Oﬁ\—’%‘f\fr/jl@qmw
C“‘S\’DMM come. (o He ceCe & \(\ngz%r\awké‘asﬁrmo
Momnd  Snoeks (\unch or céenoon \reo + cale and
oo enbhe Exindin advoshece 4 enppn bne \ouo,(g'\)muos_
Che scde 2 alchal A YO oler ouc Questomers cy\c((o’d’)
0 \occelin Mehe Beoim o Cioe— and perhaps o glomod
(/J(ﬂQ/((/d(\. S @ﬁ@gdm OUL Wome.  coole> QOO&JA)&CU\S«)Q«”
@/\f_ csle oe OU\(Q\Q% @odux\\q) OO Lie ﬂ(]QXtO %)
_ 2O (oLD  hawney wnSumed VM\QMQ achel,
cwg  cofocted TR AR LU KWCH%@V(Q A Pasao e
s OGN ok uStodine o Swipte dicinl taurier o bhe
Sptine twieze Stembore. e cue Spaces ok cbout
5 rokerS  Avare Gonoy T seokon s& Lhowe [aueusie
h& ot Ohe MoMen ~ due Lo S‘_va@;houo@@&(\/\cwa r}a’(‘\/\qA
o e (oot Srom bhenn, A Sinple Shedny CoutierCito
@ YSom & qoowe AdoI Qoo \elied fr bhe @oshng Twees.
Sounhons As obourob  ia yoor emad Lools Goe bl
Seetton B  wowd \ Reel cddeera o Concems + Wo v
Holop vor ccomncumial o Skl  ABoct 4| 70000
Qur ewigkers of Toumae CHa ard wdadgton:
Aum\a}“}% U Pos("'\'»TZmZ/ S\,‘SF’M\ VCD(.M/‘D \OQ GM Q\S(rp,
Sowmn QrucnsE  shee( B e gyetch the epstng homers

w

cither swe oeUwd SeChoN -

~ HHonk Nou Koc Yo (OnCemMS Fm&éiimwm

CorbiaueD vec




RuEesoe cAFE . TIOTNES . 2/

RugUe sarery oNTinueO .

e ko olto 2 Lie Buo VS (AT o <ihe
E\(}S’\’((\o( gaulanisad T @Pﬁ?féﬂéﬂi( ONE abt Coch end
ot U'\% SecoN\ oF e (N Quegton . Mo & Thde e
poscten S e conceete d=ps thot esean Qoeon
o e Whtee ©  e~ade et Crom e Wertme

T hoe are o e,

: | -3 PSRN ammimce [~ CTHE
Cotenad + Woprtiuruy,  eade amo M SR —CHAT

Ue on Dw COUAL S Q\M "Y’(th‘;‘\-@ N HE SME.
OF atcdoL AU MEASUWEZE. o= ez Sm,%
We Wouo also as  a precaution, Larme. senm. i
A («J@MU’\MK‘ pAe. <o W& Custonges Hhok
Cewre Shouwd RBe trlen clop Cre Shote oaun —o
o 'H)[(,é,es AMND ADUSE Otk @@MJM\\ - rowe
{Y\@N\b@(‘s ’® . ESCOCA Wg@% <ok DD B
At QS AClorOn \-o)wsh

Page 52



. %\)@ﬂh@r\ O UG THOUSARICQ VS 3/.

\/\)W{/ Wo do no— hewie auc owen Yolets ok bhe
CuQe,ér% on thhe Sactet freann (otunceoe szf,éc tolets
We Make Gre QdMLo?\C/\ coved

‘/'AS Cesoboidor— o0& The W T wo Waue W
@W\W el & 65%k=. o sowrt HAmS Q,OCWCL;L,( Bt
AS co Lg,@/\(—h;@u— ot bne tplet Hock T ccen gpen
A CloSe the ‘ollets af— (Dccrefaen  —Efhe AT Mt
=+ Wewe is Cheat O@\% WA Clase fhe dolers & there
Stendad Tte | locleney Yoo the mens— (@dien 3&0*1545}
louk- (eavine The  cenirad dsalieds foles ope | uhich
en ad Ghe \oow CWQ& b allow o Wecfess th«:)
Chere \wlets are  awcuidde o W@ 4 e Cale

PREANT 2 CLA% <+ 265 bouns o€ bke_ u(eafwﬁv/\m s
o Gunbers  Ghec eschvhmeks ot Ao lhe Seume
QU 09 T e hoxe and o Ak together~
Wik requd @ bhe Second jpouink Rawsels (thhe scfe >
O c U opeN Secoton o Skecoiesi— Q] DO@LO'\"
NOC ot oA e the \cuqmargv\ e Rutirer— dowontie
s | Chin curen oy ArQuenki B %\l\é&ﬂqo\ Ceuvper
\ons and o&émc% Pespie. Qu\o\ (A Ceurpaen. ans
T Ao nOF Ste TER Costomecs Essamune - Creodine
C wa(/(r, V\w\ (::%(em/\ o Gl Ueewd o the Qe +
CUSDMrS LONe Bwr Kooy crea ok . Ghe Lot (et W
\(\QWQ/ L iﬂ')\t(’e/i’_ box cath (en \f\(J%‘V\aMAQ oA EmE 4= l’\a/\)Q’a\e,
et o usin ¢ bhemy As Wwe lUae (T thak satiswmzs €S
T
(zwmaotz QrFE. ToTneS | TR SAC.

Page 53



8 X 42 Galv Chain 25M Long - F H Brundle

https://www.fhbrundle.co.uk/products/05C0825_ 8 ...

OK

GM EU legislation requires us to inform you that we use cookies. Our use of cookies is limited, but you may
wish to read our policy before continuing. Please click OK to dismiss this message.

| am a member of

Chain & Fittings

Filter Products

Price v

Material Lo

BZP (2)
Galvanised (7)
Mild Steel (5)

Type A
Chain (8)

Fittings (6)

Clearance A

Hide clearance (11)

8 of 11

Showing 1-14 of 14

PRODUCT
Chain In 5mm Twisted
Square Bar -L 3m

CODE
0512294129

£ 6.00 eacH

1 Add to basket

Page 54

Sort By: Most Relevant

PRODUCT
Ring On Plate

CODE
05C0201

£ 0.90 eacH

il Add to basket

22/09/2023, 11:30



Tube Clamp Intermediate Post - C Tube (42.4mm)1... https://www.fhbrundle.co.uk/products/1603002C _T...

New EU legislation requires us to inform you that we use cookies. Our use of cookies is limited, but you may
wish to read our policy before continuing. Please click OK to dismiss this message.

OK
.” PRODUCT INFORMATION
iy Tube Clamp Intermediate Pos
Tube (42.4mm)1100mm Finis
Handrail Height
PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS
e Length: 1100mm
e Diameter: 42.4mm
e Finish: Galvanised
k ” Please Note: posts are supplied assembled.
"' CODE CATALOGUE INFORMATION
1603002C
428 Request copy
WEIGHT
5.727 kg
PRICE
24+
i £21 .60 EACH Ex VAT @ 20% £19.40
I
L]
i
S This kit contains
: :; S Tubeclamp 132C Railing Base Flange
16132C
Drawings Tubeclamp 119C Two Socket Cross
PDF STP
SHOW ALL 4 ITEMS
REQUIRED QUANTITY 1
Add kit to basket
You may also need

Page 55

1 of 25 22/09/2023, 11:34



Tubeclamp 199D Adjustable Fixing Bracket - F H Brundle https://www.fhbrundle.co.uk/products/16199D Tub...

~

OK

-New EU legislation requires us to inform you that we use cookies. Our use of cookies is limited, but you may
wish to read our policy before continuing. Please click OK to dismiss this message.

| Drawings

16199B 16199D
pwe .. STP

88.7 Kb

You may also need

16199D
175.3 Kb

Our customers tend to buy one of the following...

PRODUCT
Tubeclamp 125D 90
Degree Elbow

CODE

16125D

£4.50

|

PRODUCT
Tubeclamp 132D
Railing Base Flange
CODE

16132D

£740

L af 25

PRODUCT INFORMATION

Tubeclamp 199D Adjustable
Fixing Bracket

Typically used for fixing panels, display boards or floorir
structures. This fitting is supplied with a pre-drilled hole

1

Add to basket

CODE CATALOGUE INFORMATION
16199D

434 Request copy
WEIGHT
.37 kg
PRICE

£6.60 EACH Ex VAT @ 20%

PRODUCT PRODUCT
Galvanised 'D' Tube Tubeclamp 128D 3
48.3mmx 3.25mm n Way 90 Degree Elbow
g CODE — CODE
& 1e0248 16128D
£45.90 £7.60
PRODUCT PRODUCT
Tubeclamp 101D Short Tubeclamp 116D
Tee Corner / Through Tube
CODE CODE
16101D 16116D
£4.50 £5.50
Page 56

22/09/2023, 11:43



Galvanised 'D' Tube 48.3mm x 3.25mm In Lengths O... https://www.fhbrundle.co.uk/products/160248 Galv...

-New EU legislation requires us to inform you that we use cookies. Our use of cookies is limited, but you may
wish to read our policy before continuing. Please click OK to dismiss this message.

OK

PRODUCT INFORMATION

Galvanised 'D' Tube 48.3mm
= 3.25mm In Lengths Of Appr«
6.5 Metres

PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS

e Length: 6500mm

e Diameter: 48.3mm

e Thickness: 3.25mm

« Kg/m: 3.5kg

e Finish: galvanised
MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS

» Malleable cast iron to BS EN 1562 - Grade 330 -08

e Ductile iron to BS EN 153 grade 450 -10

» Hot dipped galvanised to BS EN ISO 1461 - minimum 45 microns
NOTE: the standard finish is hot-dipped galvanised to B!
1461. Tube can also be supplied to oerder, plyeste powd

in a range of colours.

CODE CATALOGUE INFORMATION
160248
15 414 412 697
WEIGHT
23.562
kg 418 427 455 453
454 428 442
Request copy
PRICE

20+ 40+

£45.90 cacHexvat@20%  £41.30  £36:

i Add to basket

We have item in the following alternatives;

CHOOSE YOUR VARIANTS

1044MM 2000MM 6500MM

Page 57

l of 21 22/09/2023, 11:44



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Application for a new Premises Licence at Riverside Café, Steamer Quay Road, Totnes, Devon, TQ9 5AL
	Appendix A(i) – premises licence application
	Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003
	Please read the following instructions first
	Part 2 - Applicant details
	(B) Other Applicants
	Part 3 Operating Schedule
	Checklist:
	Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing with ...


	Untitled

	Appendix A(ii) – premises licence application (Section M)
	Appendix A(iii) – premises licence plan
	Appendix B – location plan
	Appendix C – representations
	Appendix D – additional conditions agreed with Police
	Appendix E – additional information from Applicant


	please complete section A: Off
	please complete section B: On
	please complete section B_2: Off
	please complete section B_3: Off
	please complete section B_4: Off
	please complete section B_5: Off
	please complete section B_6: Off
	please complete section B_7: Off
	please complete section B_8: Off
	please complete section B_9: Off
	please complete section B_10: Off
	I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves: x
	undefined: 
	a function discharged by virtue of Her Majestys prerogative: 
	I am 18: Off
	Registered number where applicable: 8892242
	Please give further details here please read guidance note 4_3: 
	State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment please read guidance note 5: 
	Nonstandard timings Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the left please list please read guidance note 6: 
	State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music please read guidance note 5: 
	Nonstandard timings Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column on the left please list please read guidance note 6: 
	Personal licence number if known: 
	Issuing licensing authority if known: 
	Name of applicant (s): BRM Developments (Torbay) Limited
	Premises Postcode: TQ9 5AL
	Premises Post town: TOTNES
	Premises Address: Riverside Cafe, 

Steamer Quay Road
	Premises phone number: 01803 863556
	Use Acrobat Disclaimer: 
	Download Acrobat: 
	Rateable Value of Premises: 11000
	Individual - please complete section A: Off
	B(1) - Company - please complete section B: Off
	B(2) Company - please complete section B: Off
	B(3) Company - please complete section B: Off
	B(4) Company - please complete section B: Off
	Club - please complete section C: Off
	Charity - please complete section B: Off
	Educational establishment - please complete section B: Off
	Health Service body - please complete section B: Off
	Registered person  - please complete section B: Off
	Registered person (England) - please complete section B: Off
	Use of premises for licensable activities: Off
	Statutory function: Off
	function discharged by virtue of HM prerogative: Off
	Applicant title: Mr
	Other Title: 
	Over 18 checkbox: Off
	Second Applicant title: Off
	Second applicant title: 
	Second applicant surname: 
	Second applicant first name: 
	Second applicant nationality: 
	Second applicant right to work: 
	Second applicant home address: 
	Second applicant post town: 
	Second applicant postcode: 
	Second applicant contact number: 
	Second applicant email: 
	Other applicant name: BRM Developments (Torbay) Limited
	Other Applicant Address: 
	Applicant description: Limited Company
	Telephone number (if any): 
	Other applicant email address: 
	Start Date: 01092023
	End date: 
	General description: Waterfront Ground Floor Shop, Cafe and Restaurant including outdoor seated terrace area. Indoor covers of 50, outside covers of 100. 
	Number expected: 
	Plays: Off
	Films: Off
	Indoor sporting events: Off
	Boxing or wrestling: Off
	Live music: Off
	Recorded music: Off
	Dance performance: Off
	Anything similar to e, f or g: Off
	Late night refreshment: Yes
	Supply of alcohol: Yes
	Plays - indoors: Off
	Plays - outdoors: Off
	Plays - both: Off
	Plays - seasonal variations: 
	Plays - Non-standard timings: 
	Plays - Monday Start 1: 
	Plays - Monday Finish 1: 
	Plays - Monday start 2: 
	Plays - Monday Finish 2: 
	Plays -Tuesday finish 1: 
	Plays - Tuesday start 2: 
	Plays -Tuesday finish 2: 
	Plays - Wednesday start 1: 
	Plays - Wednesday Finish 1: 
	Plays - Wednesday start 2: 
	Plays - Wednesday finish 2: 
	Plays - Thursdays start 1: 
	Plays - Thursday Finish 1: 
	Plays - Thursday Start 2: 
	Plays - Thursday finish 2: 
	Plays - Friday start 1: 
	Plays - Friday finish 1: 
	Plays - Friday start 2: 
	Plays - Friday finish 2: 
	Plays - Saturday start 1: 
	Plays - saturday finish 1: 
	Plays - Saturday start 2: 
	Plays Saturday finish 2: 
	Plays - Sunday start 1: 
	Plays - Sunday finish 1: 
	Plays - Sunday start 2: 
	Plays - Sunday finish 2: 
	Plays - further details: 
	Films - Monday Start 1: 
	Films - Monday Finish 1: 
	Films - Monday Start 2: 
	Films - Monday finish 2: 
	Films - Tuesday start 1: 
	Films - tuesday finish 1: 
	Films - Tuesday Start 2: 
	Films - Tuesday finish 2: 
	Films - wednesday finish 1: 
	Films - Wednesday start 2: 
	Films - Wednesday Finish 2: 
	Films - Thursday start 1: 
	Films -Thursday finish 1: 
	Films - Thursday start 2: 
	Films -Thursday finish 2: 
	Films - Friday start 1: 
	Films - Friday finish 1: 
	Films - Friday start 2: 
	Films - Friday finish 2: 
	Films - Saturday start 1: 
	Films - Saturday start 2: 
	Films - Saturday finish 1: 
	Films - saturday finish 2: 
	Films - Sunday start 1: 
	Films - sunday start 2: 
	Films - Sunday finish 1: 
	Films - Sunday finish 2: 
	Films - indoors: Off
	Films - outdoors: Off
	Films - both: Off
	Films - Wednesday start 1: 
	Films - further details: 
	Films - Seasonal variations: 
	Films - Non-standard timings: 
	Indoor sporting - monday start 1: 
	Indoor sporting Monday finish 1: 
	Indoor sporting - monday start 2: 
	Indoor sporting - monday finish 2: 
	Indoor Sporting Tuesday start 1: 
	Indoor Sporting Tuesday start 2: 
	Indoor Sporting Tuesday finish 2: 
	Indoor Sporting Wednesday start 1: 
	Indoor Sporting Tuesday finish 1: 
	Indoor Sporting Wednesday finish 1: 
	Indoor Sporting wednesday start 2: 
	Indoor Sporting wednesday finish 2: 
	Indoor Sporting Thursday start 1: 
	Indoor Sporting Thursday finish 1: 
	Indoor Sporting Thursday start 2: 
	Indoor Sporting Thursday finish 2: 
	Indoor Sporting Friday start 1: 
	Indoor Sporting Friday Finish 1: 
	Indoor Sporting Friday start 2: 
	Indoor Sporting Friday finish 2: 
	Indoor Sporting Saturday start 1: 
	Indoor Sporting saturday finish 1: 
	Indoor Sporting Saturday start 2: 
	Indoor Sporting Saturday finish 2: 
	Indoor Sporting Sunday start 1: 
	Indoor Sporting Sunday finish 1: 
	Indoor Sporting Sunday start 2: 
	Indoor Sporting Sunday finish 2: 
	Indoor Sporting Events - further details: 
	Indoor Sporting events - seasonal variations: 
	Indoor Sporting events - non-standard timings: 
	Boxing/Wrestling - Indoors: Off
	Boxing/Wrestling - Outdoors: Off
	Boxing/Wrestling - both: Off
	Boxing/Wrestling - Monday finish 1: 
	Boxing/Wrestling - Monday start 2: 
	Boxing/Wrestling - Monday finish 2: 
	Boxing/Wrestling - Tuesday start 1: 
	Boxing/Wrestling - Tuesday start 2: 
	Boxing/Wrestling - Tuesday finish 2: 
	Boxing/Wrestling - Wednesday start 1: 
	Boxing/Wrestling - Wednesday finish 1: 
	Boxing/Wrestling - Monday start 1: 
	Boxing/Wrestling - Wednesday start 2: 
	Boxing/Wrestling - Wednesday finish 2: 
	Boxing/Wrestling - Thursday start 1: 
	Boxing/Wrestling - Thursday finish 1: 
	Boxing/Wrestling - Thursday start 2: 
	Boxing/Wrestling - Thursday finish 2: 
	Boxing/Wrestling - Friday start 1: 
	Boxing/Wrestling - Friday finish 1: 
	Boxing/Wrestling - Friday start 2: 
	Boxing/Wrestling - Friday finish 2: 
	Boxing/Wrestling - Saturday start 1: 
	Boxing/Wrestling - Saturday finish 1: 
	Boxing/Wrestling - Saturday start 2: 
	Boxing/Wrestling - Saturday finish 2: 
	Boxing/Wrestling - Sunday start 1: 
	Boxing/Wrestling - Sunday finish 1: 
	Boxing/Wrestling - Sunday start 2: 
	Boxing/Wrestling - Sunday finish 2: 
	Live music - indoors: Off
	Live music - outdoors: Off
	Live music - both: Off
	Live music - Monday start 1: 
	Live music - Monday finish 1: 
	Live music - Monday start 2: 
	Live music - Monday finish 2: 
	Live music - Tuesday start 1: 
	Live music - Tuesday finish 1: 
	Live music - Tuesday start 2: 
	Live music - Tuesday finish 2: 
	Live music - Wednesday finish 1: 
	Live music - Wednesday start 1: 
	Live music - Wednesday finish 2: 
	Live music - Wednesday start 2: 
	Live music - Thursday start 1: 
	Live music - Thursday finish 1: 
	Live music - Thursday start 2: 
	Live music - Thursday finish 2: 
	Live music - Friday start 1: 
	Live music - Friday finish 1: 
	Live music - Friday start 2: 
	Live music - Friday finish 2: 
	Live music - Saturday start 1: 
	Live music - Saturday finish 1: 
	Live music - Saturday start 2: 
	Live music - Saturday finish 2: 
	Live music - Sunday start 1: 
	Live music - Sunday finish 1: 
	Live music - Sunday start 2: 
	Live music - Sunday finish 2: 
	Live music further details: 
	Recorded music - indoors: Off
	Recorded music - outdoors: Off
	Recorded music - both: Off
	Recorded music Monday start 1: 
	Recorded music Monday finish 1: 
	Recorded music Monday start 2: 
	Recorded music Monday finish 2: 
	Recorded music Tuesday start 1: 
	Recorded music Tuesday finish 1: 
	Recorded music Tuesday start 2: 
	Recorded music Tuesday finish 2: 
	Recorded music Wednesday start 1: 
	Recorded music Wednesday finish 1: 
	Recorded music Wednesday start 2: 
	Recorded music Wednesday finish 2: 
	Recorded music Thursday start 1: 
	Recorded music Thursday finish 1: 
	Recorded music Thursday start 2: 
	Recorded music Thursday finish 2: 
	Recorded music Friday start 1: 
	Recorded music Friday finish 1: 
	Recorded music Friday start 2: 
	Recorded music Friday finish 2: 
	Recorded music Saturday start 1: 
	Recorded music Saturday finish 1: 
	Recorded music Saturday start 2: 
	Recorded music Saturday finish 2: 
	Recorded music Sunday start 1: 
	Recorded music Sunday finish 1: 
	Recorded music Sunday start 2: 
	Recorded music Sunday finish 2: 
	Recorded music - further details: 
	Recorded music - seasonal variations: 
	Recorded music - nonstandard timings: 
	Dance - indoors: Off
	Dance - outdoors: Off
	Dance - both: Off
	Dance Monday start 1: 
	Dance Monday finish 1: 
	Dance Monday start 2: 
	Dance Monday finish 2: 
	Dance Tuesday start 1: 
	Dance Tuesday finish 1: 
	Dance Tuesday start 2: 
	Dance Tuesday Finish 2: 
	Dance Wednesday start 1: 
	Dance Wednesday finish 1: 
	Dance Wednesday start 2: 
	Dance Wednesday finish 2: 
	Dance Thursday finish 1: 
	Dance Thursday start 1: 
	Dance Thursday start 2: 
	Dance Thursday finish 2: 
	Dance Friday finish 1: 
	Dance Friday start 1: 
	Dance Friday finish 2: 
	Dance Saturday start 1: 
	Dance Saturday finish 1: 
	Dance Saturday start 2: 
	Dance Saturday finish 2: 
	Dance Sunday start 1: 
	Dance Sunday finish 1: 
	Dance Sunday start 2: 
	Dance Sunday finish 12: 
	Dance - nonstandard timings: 
	Dance - seasonal variations: 
	Dance - further details: 
	Dance Friday start 2: 
	Description of entertainment: 
	Other entertainment - Indoors: Off
	Other entertainment - Outdoors: Off
	Other entertainment - both: Off
	Other entertainment Monday start 1: 
	Other entertainment Monday finish 1: 
	Other entertainment Monday start 2: 
	Other entertainment Monday finish 2: 
	Other entertainment Tuesday start 1: 
	Other entertainment Tuesday finish 1: 
	Other entertainment Tuesday start 2: 
	Other entertainment Tuesday finish 2: 
	Other entertainment Wednesday start 1: 
	Other entertainment Wednesday start 2: 
	Other entertainment Wednesday finish 1: 
	Other entertainment Thursday start 1: 
	Other entertainment Thursday Finish 1: 
	Other entertainment Thursday start 2: 
	Other entertainment Thursday finish 2: 
	Other entertainment Friday start 1: 
	Other entertainment Friday finish 1: 
	Other entertainment Friday start 2: 
	Other entertainment Friday finish 2: 
	Other entertainment Saturday start 1: 
	Other entertainment Saturday finish 1: 
	Other entertainment Saturday start 2: 
	Other entertainment Saturday finish 2: 
	Other entertainment Sunday start 1: 
	Other entertainment Sunday finish 1: 
	Other entertainment Sunday start 2: 
	Other entertainment Sunday finish 2: 
	Other entertainments - nonstandard timings: 
	Other entertainments - seasonal variations: 
	Other entertainments - further details: 
	Late night refreshements - indoor: Off
	Late night refreshements - outdoors: Off
	Late night refreshements - both: Yes
	Further details - Late night refreshements: 
	Seasonal variations - Late night refreshements: Good Friday 23:00 to 00:00

Christmas Day 23:00 to 00:00

New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of permitted hours on the following day. 
	Non standard timings - Late night refreshements: 
	Late night refreshements - Monday start 1: 23:00
	Late night refreshements - Monday finish 1: 00:00
	Late night refreshements - Monday start 2: 
	Late night refreshements - Monday finish 2: 
	Late night refreshements - Tuesday start 1: 23:00
	Late night refreshements - Tuesday finish 1: 00:00
	Late night refreshements - Tuesday start 2: 
	Late night refreshements - Tuesday finish 2: 
	Late night refreshements - Wednesday start 1: 23:00
	Late night refreshements - Wednesday finish 1: 00:00
	Late night refreshements - Wednesday start 2: 
	Late night refreshements - Wednesday finish 2: 
	Late night refreshements - Thursday start 1: 23:00
	Late night refreshements - Thursday finish 1: 00:00
	Late night refreshements - Thursday start 2: 
	Late night refreshements - Thursday finish 2: 
	Late night refreshements - Friday start 1: 23:00
	Late night refreshements - Friday finish 1: 00:00
	Late night refreshements - Friday start 2: 
	Late night refreshements - Friday finish 2: 
	Late night refreshements - Saturday start 1: 23:00
	Late night refreshements - Saturday finish 1: 00:00
	Late night refreshements - Saturday start 2: 
	Late night refreshements - Saturday finish 2: 
	Late night refreshements - Sunday start 1: 23:00
	Late night refreshements - Sunday finish 1: 00:00
	Late night refreshements - Sunday start 2: 
	Late night refreshements - Sunday finish 2: 
	Alcohol on the premises: Off
	Alcohol off the premises: Off
	Alcohol on and off the premises: Yes
	Seasonal Variations - supply of alcohol: New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of permitted hours on the following day
	Supply of alcohol - non-standard timings: 
	Supply of alcohol - Monday start 1: 10:00
	Supply of alcohol - Monday finish 1: 00:00
	Supply of alcohol - Monday start 2: 
	Supply of alcohol - Monday finish 2: 
	Supply of alcohol - Tuesday start 1: 10:00
	Supply of alcohol - Tuesday finish 1: 00:00
	Supply of alcohol - Tuesday start 2: 
	Supply of alcohol - Tuesday finish 2: 
	Supply of alcohol - Wednesday start 1: 10:00
	Supply of alcohol - Wednesday finish 1: 00:00
	Supply of alcohol - Wednesday finish 2: 
	Supply of alcohol - Thursday start 1: 10:00
	Supply of alcohol - Wednesday start 2: 
	Supply of alcohol - Thursday finish 2: 
	Supply of alcohol - Thursday start 2: 
	Supply of alcohol - Thursday finish  1: 00:00
	Supply of alcohol - Friday start 1: 10:00
	Supply of alcohol - Friday Finish 1: 00:00
	Supply of alcohol - Friday start 2: 
	Supply of alcohol - Friday finish 2: 
	Supply of alcohol - Saturday start 1: 10:00
	Supply of alcohol - Saturday finish 1: 00:00
	Supply of alcohol - Saturday start 2: 
	Supply of alcohol - Saturday finish 2: 
	Supply of alcohol - Sunday start 1: 10:00
	Supply of alcohol - Sunday finish 1: 00:00
	Supply of alcohol - Sunday start 2: 
	Supply of alcohol - Sunday finish 2: 
	Name of Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS): Brian Ronald Moss
	Date of birth of DPS: 
	DPS address: 

	DPS postcode: 
	Entertainment affecting children: 
	Opening hours - Monday start 1: 08:00
	Opening hours - Monday finish 1: 00:30
	Opening hours - Monday start 2: 
	Opening hours - Monday finish 2: 
	Opening hours - Tuesday start 1: 08:00
	Opening hours - Tuesday finish 1: 00:30
	Opening hours - Tuesday start 2: 
	Opening hours - Tuesday finish 2: 
	Opening hours - Wednesday start 1: 08:00
	Opening hours - Wednesday finish 1: 00:30
	Opening hours - Wednesday start 2: 
	Opening hours - Wednesday finish 2: 
	Opening hours - Thursday start 1: 08:00
	Opening hours - Thursday finish 1: 00:30
	Opening hours - Thursday start 2: 
	Opening hours - Thursday finish 2: 
	Opening hours - Friday start 1: 08:00
	Opening hours - Friday finish 1: 00:30
	Opening hours - Friday start 2: 
	Opening hours - Friday finish 2: 
	Opening hours Saturday start 1: 08:00
	Opening hours - Saturday finish 1: 00:30
	Opening hours - Saturday start 2: 
	Opening hours - Saturday finish 2: 
	Opening hours - Sunday start 1: 08:00
	Opening hours - Sunday finish 1: 00:30
	Opening hours - Sunday start 2: 
	Opening hours - Sunday finish 2: 
	Opening hours - non-standard timings: 
	Opening hours - seasonal variations: 
	Promoting all all four licensing objectives: 1. Any misuse of the premises must be quickly and ably dealt with by the Premises Supervisor 

 

2. Children must be supervised by duly qualified responsible adults at all times on the premises.



3. All staff will receive training on the license.



4. A Personal Licence holder on the premises at all times 



5. A sufficient number of staff on the premises to cover longer hours & busy times when entertainment is provided.

 

6. The Premises Supervisor shall be committed to providing a safe, friendly and comfortable environment for patrons, guests, visitors and local residents. 


	The prevention of crime and disorder: 1. A CCTV system capable of providing images of an evidential standard in all lighting conditions, particularly with regard to facial recognition, shall operate throughout the times the premises are open to the public, with monitors behind all bars and a recording system. All recordings shall be kept for a minimum of 14 days and copies of recordings shall be supplied to the police within 7 days of any request.

2. Customers will not be permitted to take open containers of alcoholic drinks from the premises.

3. Alcohol sold for consumption off the premises will be in sealed containers only.

4. Glasses will be removed from public areas as soon as they are finished with or empty.

5. An incident book shall be maintained to record any activity of a violent, criminal or anti-social nature. The record will contain the time and date, the nature of the incident, the people involved, the action taken and details of the person responsible for the management of the premises at the time of the incident.
	Public safety: 1. Annual gas safety check; 
2. Ring main electrical check (once every 5 years); 
3. PAT testing (portable electrical appliance testing); 
4. Up to date health & safety policy & risk assessments;  
5. Employers & public liability insurance in place; 
6. Sufficient lighting internally & externally; 
7. Regular fire checks & servicing of fire detection & extinguishing equipment; 
8. Emergency procedures in place; 
9. good housekeeping procedures in place.
10. All Safety Certificates and inspection reports will be kept on site and made available for inspection by officers of relevant statutory bodies.
11. There will be adequate arrangements for first aid provision. A first aid box with an adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment and materials must be available for the use of patrons. Suitable protective equipment will be provided to deal with hypodermic needles, blood spillages and other body fluids. Procedures must be in place to ensure that body fluids are dealt with in a safe manner to avoid the risk of communicable disease.
12. When disabled people are present, adequate arrangements will exist to enable their safe evacuation in the event of an emergency.
	The prevention of public nuisance: 1.Noise or vibration must not emanate from the premises such as to cause persons in the neighborhood to be unreasonably disturbed. In general terms, noise from the premises shall not be audible within any noise sensitive premises (e.g. dwelling) with windows open for normal ventilation especially after 11:00pm. This will be assessed from the boundary to the nearest residential properties, on all sides of the licensed premises. The criteria that will be applied are:-



              i) Before 11:00pm - noise emanating from the premises will not be clearly distinguished above other noise.



              ii) After 11:00pm - noise emanating from the premises will not be distinguishable above background levels of noise.



             iii) The local authority will reserve the right in cases of tonal noise and where premises are attached to other (i.e. semi's and terraced properties), to make further assessments from within the residential property.



2.

The placing of refuse, such as bottles into receptacles outside the premises must take place at times that will prevent disturbance to nearby properties.



3.

The volume of amplified sound used in connection with the entertainment provided must at all times be under the control of the Licensee/Management and the controlling mechanism shall be operated from a part of the premises not accessible to the public.



4.

Deliveries of kegs, bottles, food and other materials necessary for the operation of the business must be carried out at such a time or in such a manner as to prevent nuisance and disturbance to nearby residents.



5. 

Provision of mechanical ventilation and air conditioning system shall not allow noise breakout from the premises or cause a nuisance by its operation.



6.

Regular maintenance shall be carried out on all plant and machinery to ensure that noise disturbance from such sources is kept to a minimum.



7.

Cooking, noxious or persistent smells from the premises shall not cause a nuisance to nearby properties and the premises must be properly vented.


	The protection of children from harm: 1.
The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 Policy and any individual who appears to be under the age of 25 will be required to produce an approved form of photographic identification as outlined with the South Hams Council's Licensing Statement of Principles.

2.
No persons under the age of 18 shall be on the premises after 21:00 hours except when consuming a meal with an appropriate adult or attending a function, in which case they shall leave the premises by no later than 22:00 hours.

3. The premises shall display prominent signage indicating that a Challenge 25 scheme is in operation. 


	Tick to confirm - plan of premises: Yes
	Tick to confirm - copies: Yes
	Tick to confirm - DPS: Yes
	Tick to confirm - advertising your application: Yes
	Tick to confirm - understanding that application will be rejected if not compliant with above requirements: Yes
	Tick to confirm - right to work: Off
	Signature 1: 
	Date 1: 
	Capacity 1: Solicitor for applicant
	Signature 2: 
	Date 2: 
	Capacity 2: 
	Contact Name and address if not previously given: 
	Contact post town: 
	Contact postcode: 
	Contact Telephone number: 
	Contact Email address: 
	Applicant 1 post town: 
	Applicant 1 Current Postcode: 
	Applicant 1 Daytime contact telephone number: 
	Applicant 1 Right to Work share code: 
	Second applicant DOB: 
	Applicant 1 DOB: 
	Applicant 1 Nationality: 
	Applicant 1 current address: 
	Applicant 1 Surname: 
	Applicant 1 First names: 
	Applicant 1 Email address: 
	Chief Officer of Police - please complete section B: Off
	Plays -  Tuesday start 1: 


